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Lauren Abrahams

From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:06 AM
To: 'Bobby Jordan'
Subject: RE: Request to be added as Interested and Affected Party -- compost facility  in Nuy

Good morning Bobby, 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of your email and confirm your registration as an interested and affected party for the following: 
ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON THE REMAINDER OF FARM MIDDELBERG NO. 10, ROBERTSON 
DEADP: Development Management reference: 16/3/3/6/7/1/B1/14/1347/16 
DEADP: Waste Management reference: 19/2/5/7/B1/14/WL0013/17 
 
The Pre-Application Basic Assessment Report and appendices is available on our website at https://www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-participation/ (listed as project number 4 
on the web-page), for comment prior to the submission of the formal applications to DEA&DP. 
 
Your comment would be appreciated within the regulatory 30 day commenting period or by 31 August 2017.  
 
Please note that should you require a CD copy to be posted to you, kindly provide us with the receiving address. 
 
I trust the above is in order, please acknowledge receipt. 
Kind regards, 
 
Lauren Abrahams 
  

 

 Eco Impact Legal Consulting (Pty) Ltd 
Reg: 2010/015546/07 
P.O. Box 45070 Office: +27 (0) 21 671 1660 
Claremont Fax: +27 (0) 21 671 9976 
South Africa Email: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 
7735 Web: www.ecoimpact.co.za 
 

    Disclaimer: This message may contain information which is private, 
privileged or confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual 
or entity named in the message. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message please notify the sender thereof and destroy/delete the message. 
Neither the sender nor Eco Impact shall incur any liability resulting directly 
or indirectly from accessing any of the attached files which may contain a 
virus file. 

 

 
 

From: Bobby Jordan [mailto:jordanb@sundaytimes.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 10:43 AM 
To: lauren@ecoimpact.co.za 
Subject: Request to be added as Interested and Affected Party -- compost facility in Nuy 
 
 
Thanks for the help Lauren 
  
Herewith my contact details. My preferred method of communication is via email. 
  
Please could you add me as an interested and affected party regarding the proposed Robertson /Nuy abattoir compost facility. 
  
Kind regards, 
Bobby Jordan358 
021 4881782 
083 925 8 
 

This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature and subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the 
original message. 
 
The sender cannot assure that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that it is free of errors, viruses, interception or 
interference. 
 
The sender accepts no liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access of any 
files which are attached to this message. For a detailed disclaimer Click Here  
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Lauren Abrahams

From: Lauren Abrahams <lauren@ecoimpact.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:25 PM
To: hannere@gmail.com
Subject: PROPOSED ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON REMAINDER OF FARM MIDDELBURG 10, ROBERTSON

Importance: High

PROPOSED ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON REMAINDER OF FARM MIDDELBURG 10, ROBERTSON: PRE –APPLICATION BAR 
DEA&DP: 16/3/3/6/7/1/B1/14/1347/16 
DEA&DP: WASTE MANAGEMENT REF NO: 19/2/5/7/B1/14/WL0013/17 
 
Good day Mr. Jooste,  
 
Please be advised that an electronic copy of the PRE-APPLICATION Basic Assessment Report and appendices for review and comment prior to submission of the EIA 
Application to DEA&DP is available on our website at www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-particiaption. 
 
Your comment would be appreciated within the regulatory 30 day commenting period or by 18 July 2017. 
 
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
To: gerberpa@vodamail.co.za; Gerber
Subject: PROPOSED ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON REMAINDER OF FARM MIDDELBURG 10, ROBERTSON

Importance: High

PROPOSED ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON REMAINDER OF FARM MIDDELBURG 10, ROBERTSON: PRE–APPLICATION BAR 
DEA&DP: 16/3/3/6/7/1/B1/14/1347/16 
DEA&DP: WASTE MANAGEMENT REF NO: 19/2/5/7/B1/14/WL0013/17 
 
Good day Mr. Gerber, 
 
Please be advised that an electronic copy of the PRE-APPLICATION Basic Assessment Report and appendices for review and comment prior to submission of the EIA 
Application to DEA&DP is available on our website at www.ecoimpact.co.za/public-particiaption. 
 
Your comment would be appreciated within the regulatory 30 day commenting period or by 18 July 2017. 
 
Please note that we have sent a CD copy via registered mail as the post office would not allow us to send it as unregistered as it contained a CD. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 4:05 PM
To: erossouw@bocma.co.za; 'Ntombizanele Feni'; mm@capewinelands.gov.za; lbruwer@lando.co.za; breewater@lando.co.za; 

Peter.Harmse@westerncape.gov.za; 'D'mitri C Matthews'; Wilna.kloppers@westerncape.gov.za; Shehaam.Brinkhuis@westerncape.gov.za; 
ehanekom@westerncape.gov.za; gary.arendse@westerncape.gov.za; brandonl@elsenburg.com; LandUse.Elsenburg@elsenburg.com; 
golivier@pgwc.gov.za; waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; mm@langeberg.gov.za; tbrunings@langeberg.gov.za; 'Gerber'; 
Mossie@grahambeckwines.co.za; 'Fourie Roux Le'; hannere@gmail.com; 'Christo Reeders'; 'Bobby Jordan'; 308win@hotmail.co.za

Subject: RE: Public Open Day Invitation - 26 October 2017

Good afternoon, 
 
Please note the Open Day is scheduled for Thursday 26 October 2017 as indicated on the attached invitation. 
 
Pleaser ignore the date in the subject line. 
 
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

 

 
 

From: Lauren Abrahams [mailto:lauren@ecoimpact.co.za]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 3:49 PM 
To: erossouw@bocma.co.za; Ntombizanele Feni; mm@capewinelands.gov.za; lbruwer@lando.co.za; breewater@lando.co.za; Peter.Harmse@westerncape.gov.za; D'mitri C 
Matthews; Wilna.kloppers@westerncape.gov.za; Shehaam.Brinkhuis@westerncape.gov.za; ehanekom@westerncape.gov.za; gary.arendse@westerncape.gov.za; 
brandonl@elsenburg.com; LandUse.Elsenburg@elsenburg.com; golivier@pgwc.gov.za; waseefa.dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; mm@langeberg.gov.za; 
tbrunings@langeberg.gov.za; Gerber; Mossie@grahambeckwines.co.za; Fourie Roux Le; hannere@gmail.com; Christo Reeders; Bobby Jordan; 308win@hotmail.co.za 
Cc: Nicolaas @ ECO IMPACT; david@robab.co.za; Anna-Christa Redelinghuys 
Subject: Public Open Day Invitation - 27 October 2017 
Importance: High 
 
PROPOSED ROBERTSON ABATTOIR COMPOST FACILITY AND FEEDLOT ON PORTION 6 MIDDELBURG 10, ROBERTSON 
DEADP: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT REF NO.: 13/3/3/6/7/1/B1/14/1347/16 
DEADP: WASTE MANAGEMENT REF NO.: 19/2/5/7/B1/14/WL0013/17 
 
Good day, 
 
As a registered interested and affected party or key department for the above mentioned application please find attached the following for your attention: 
 

1. Invitation to a public open day; 
2. Locality map; 
3. Latest site development plan. 

 
Please note that the public open day will provide an opportunity for open discussion regarding the proposed activities. 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any concerns or questions regarding the open day. 
 
Please acknowledge receipt. 
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
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